Re: RESEND: VC - 1/2/2023 Coleman, Saprina ROOM and TOUR

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 21/12/2022 06:32

Hello,

Reservation booked

Conf # 6961
Travel dates : 01/02 to 01/05/23

Vista Cay Resort

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 12:23:55 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: RESEND: VC - 1/2/2023 Coleman, Saprina ROOM and TOUR

Hello,

Yes, still waiting on them.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms10l.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 12:14:44 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: RESEND: VC - 1/2/2023 Coleman, Saprina ROOM and TOUR

Still need confirm please.
Michele
———————— Original Message -

Subject: VC - 1/2/2023 Coleman, Saprina  ROOM and TOUR
Date: 16/12/2022 06:12


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Ellie,

Good morning,

Please book this reservation with Vista Cay.

Thanks
Michele



